

Hobbs, N.M.
Box 1545
July 30, 1937.

Ajax Drilling Corporation,
Big Springs, Tex.

Gentlemen:

We have copy of letter of July 28th,
addressed to Mr. Frank Worden, Secretary, Oil
Conservation Commission, Santa Fe, New Mexico,
regarding Lenchart Well No. 1. NW of SW, Sec.
21, T. 25 S., R. 37 E., Lea County, New Mexico.

This well was drilled by Ajax Drilling
Corporation and Anderson-Pritchard Oil Corporation,
and all forms were approved and returned to Mr.
Frank Gray, Supt., Anderson-Pritchard Oil Corporation,
Box 1697, Hobbs, New Mexico.

In case you desire additional copies
of your reports, if you will make them out we
will be very glad to approve same and return to
you.

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

By

Guy Shepard,
Oil & Gas Inspector,

S

